From: Eront Desk on behalf of General

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Extension at Hempsyke Cottage, Littlebeck Lane, Sneaton, nr Whitby YO22 5HY
Date: 02 May 2018 10:45:50

Attachments: Completion letter to NYMPNA.pdf

Hard Landscape plan 1 100 at A3 annotated.pdf

From: Nick Snow

Sent: 01 May 2018 20:02

To: General

Subject: Extension at Hempsyke Cottage, Littlebeck Lane, Sneaton, nr Whitby YO22 5HY

Dear Sir/ Madam

Please find attached letter formally requesting the Authority's signing-off of Planning
application NYM2013/0295/FL and related amendments etc as listed.

| also attach my Hard Landscape Layout drawing at 1/100 at A3 (thg
is can be read or printed at A4 and enlarged to A3 to scale if required).

The property is available for your inspection at any time. However, should you wish to inspect the
completed works when the applicants are there, please contact Mrs Kate Oswald

I look forward to receiving your response in due course

Many thanks

Nick Snow
Agent


mailto:/O=NYMNP/OU=NYMNP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FRONTDESK
mailto:/O=NYMNP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GENERAL
mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk

30" April 2018 10 Whinbrook Gardens
LEEDS
LS 17 BAE

Dear Sir/fMadam

PLANNING APPLICATIONS ref. NYM2013/0295/FL, NON-MATERIAL AMENDMENTS
refs MYM2014/0159/NM and NYM2015/0635/NM, and EXTENSION OF CURTILAGE
ref NYM/2016/0079

In accordance with Condition 18 of the original application for this project | enclose a
copy of my drawing showing the landscaping scheme for this project. Species of wind
protection and privacy hedging will be submitied after my clienis have been occupying
the building and experienced the local conditions first hand. They are intending to move
into the works later this year after selling their current property near Huntingdon.

Apart from the species requirement we believe all the relevant conditions have been
met, and | am writing to request that you sign off the documentation referred to above
as being complete

Yours faithfully

Nicholas Snow RIBA(retired)
Architect

North Yorkshire Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

Y082 5BP
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